
^chmaltz^eral^i^.

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Colleen Park <colleenp@ndna.com>
Friday, September 18, 2015 2:07 PM
Schmaltz, Geralyn R.
RE: RE: Request for Publication Notice of Opportunity for Hearing PSC Case No.
PU-14-842 cancellation

Received and cancelled.

Colleen Park

Advertising and Public Notice Coordinator
Direct phone 701-595-7312

From: Schmaltz, Geralyn R. fmailto:qschmaltz@nd.Qov1
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Colleen Park (colleenp@ndna.com)
Subject: FW: RE: Request for Publication Notice of Opportunity for Hearing PSC Case No. PU-14-842 cancellation

On September 17, 2015,1 e-maiCedyou a requestforpubCicatwnfor tbe tNbtice of
Opportunityfor 3-[earingfor TSC Case !Nb, TV.-14-842,
TCease canceCtfiefoCCowing newspaperpubCications:

yviCCiston tHeraCd9/23
StanCey, MountraiCCo, Tromoter 9/23
'BeuCab 'Beacon 9/24
Mandan tNews 9/25
Linton, Tmmons co, 'Record9/24

TCease run the pubCications as scfieduCedin tfiefoCCowing papers:

IVatfordCity, McXenzie Co. Jarmer 9/23
XiCCdeery 'Dunn Co, tHeraCd9/25

I apoCogizefor tbe inconvenience, TCeasefeeCfree to contact me at 701-328-4076 ifyou Curve
any questions.

Thank you!
Qeri

Qeri SchmaCtz
administrative Officer
tND TubCic Service Commission

600 T, BouCevardJAvenue Dept. 408
Bismarck, tND 58505-0480
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Tfione: 701-328-4076 J^ax 701-328-2410

you make a difference every day!

This transmission, email and any files transmitted with it, may be: (l) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) an attorney work product, or (3) strictly confidential
under federal or state law. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not use, disclose, print, copy or disseminate this information. Ifyou have
received this transmission in error, notify the sender (only) and delete the message. This message may also be subject to disclosure under the North Dakota Open
Records Laws.


